1.27/70
Dear Howard,

I bed herdly finished the enclosed letter to you wien tas meil srrived,
& rezlstered peckage requiring the -nstmen ta deliver 1t to the house, end included
where your mailing of the 25th and a welcome peckege from Dick (to whom cC).

You will phone b-fore you cen get this, tut I write so you'll have g
record if yo: come this weokend anyway. + heve tn be away vert nf it, tut they
need present mn problem t» you. You can be here, We both have dental sppointments
Saturday, in IC. This we=%ed may be better for me beceuse of other posaibilitias
elnse to tne Feb dates,

However, your transportation bere will heve to change in s way tuat
presents little problem. I will be in lasnington fridey. If you know waat bus
you will cateh, possibly I can meet it st the “reyhound terminel, If not, you cen
teke a cab for the shert distsnce to g3 Tensterwald's office, where I will ha ve
8 copy of P for you %o read waile I em otherwise occupled, Whils I tnink you would
like to ve in on what I'11 be deing, I think it is better for us not to usve this
close associastion at toe Arzhives, If you do not know Bud, you shouli, His nf?ice
1s Room 612, 927 15th St., NW, phone 347-3019, fSow:ver, I expect him to be -1+h me.
1 have just phoned him wnd he will not be, but you sre welcoms there. His 6ffice is
but S5-blocks or se from depot, as easy welk if you ere not ton burdened with luggage,

On tas trip home, we have time for telking, which is not a weste. I do not
plen to stay at ta: Archiws lonz. I should te able to leave there sbout noon,

So, the difference in your ticketing will be you heve, e presume, a
round-trip from Baltimore to get, a ena-way ticket Baltimore to Washington end
2 one-way Frederick to Beltimore. Your stcusl trevelling time will be less, because
you can take a through bus to DC end will heve no layover wait st s terminsl, It is
not compliceted. Further, taere are nonstop Phila~-DC busses making the trip in 2
hrs. 35 minutes. iy schedtile mentions but does nnt list taem,

Meanwhile, drop tue formalities, As long es yosu do not use wuat I do not
want enyone else to use, you ere nnt meking a pignof yourself, an? you are welcome,
rresenting little problem to us,

Other things: The Necomb copies date to years efter Bishopés., I have kngmn
for some time tist Tink hed these copies. I presum- he stole them. L believe he wss
once caught at 1t, by LTFE, Slits: agreed. I em proce~ding in my own way on other
espects of the proof, This is not new, es tue Archives corres, file will show, Ditto
399 (remember M on this?). You study the difrerent 399 nix egain when ynu ste here,
(Is 1t wnrthwhile eonsldering steying snother dey? Cen you meke u- that gchoonl work
1% you do 8nd if it sesms desiresble?), alloys: my originsl incuiries, beek in 1865,
told me tast toe dif’erences in tue alloys are such taat good spectrop can detect the
different mfrs batches., You did leern tast e fregment ¥rell of " while taey were texing
Tink's pix, waica is prior to tue letter froa toe Archives $o me confirming it, wmich
is, & believe, what he cited, Zut tiis 18 your liscovery, degret not noticing it when
, read his memo, waich is e good one. Tink messurement: sgreed also, but why do you
omit the largest varieble, time, ss * believe I've mentioned before? I do not  know
tue interval between sneps of tue shutter, but thet speed is sbout 1/30 secs HY



